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From: Moses [delno@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 04 January 2010 04:22 PM

To: tsepo@pbai.co.za

Subject: Meeting held with Impala Platinum Mines
representatives

Good day Mr. Lepono

Hope you had good time during Christmas and are ready for the task ahead. | am writing some few
points | picked up at the meeting with Impala Platinum Mines representatives on 21 December 2009.
Please add, correct or amend as you see fit:

» Date of Meeting 21 December 2009

» Attendance: Mr. Vilakazi (Eskom); Mr. Lepono (PBAI); Mr. Rudi Bingle (Impala); Mr. Vanghim

Townsend (Impala): Mr. Mahlangu (Margen).

»  Purpose: To Discuss the Eskom Project proposed for development near Ledig (Mogwase/

Ngwedi Project)

*  Maps were presented and the discussion points are as follows:

o Site C might affect the location of 18 Shaft on the farm Goedgedacht.

o Site C & D are acceptable to Impala Mines but it must be realized that RBA must be
involved in the consultation process for this because they must agree to the servitude

through their properties.
o The mine is considering sinking a shaft near site C and though this site is considered an

obstacle for the development of the mine, the mine will, however, still need mere
electricity supply for this shaft.
o What is the timing in terms of commissioning the new Mogwase/Ngwedi substation in

the area? [It is envisaged that the new substation will start working in 2012. Eskom
intends to build the substation to have the capacity of 12 feeder bays. Only 6 feeder bays
will be used in 2012].

o Impala is considering taking 88kV distribution line from Ararat to the mine properties.

The mine will be happy to source 132kV lines from Mogwase/Ngwedi. If this is possible
the 88kV line will be dropped.
o It was proposed that a meeting that will involve RBA be arranged for the week of 11 -

15 January 2010.
Your comment is welcomed
Best regards

Moses Mahlangu

Margen Industrials Services
Tel: 013 656 1212

Fax: 013 656 2233
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From: Moses [delmo@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 13 May 2010 13:16

To: Solly Mohlala

Subject: FW: Meeting held with Impala Platinum Mines
representatives

From: Moses [mailto:delno@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 25 January 2010 08:35 AM

To: tsepo@pbai.co.za; Sebenzile Vilakazi

Subject: FW: Meeting held with Impala Platinum Mines representatives

Dear Messrs Lepono & Vilakazi

The minutes sent out to Mr. Lepono on 08 January 2010 are herewith included for Mr. Vilakazi to
comment.

This email is meant to circulate the minutes of a meeting held on 15 January 2010 with Impala Platinum
Mines. Your comment, addition or correction will be appreciated. The minutes are recorded as follows:
Date: 15 January 2010
Attendance: Mr. Rudi Bingle and Mr. Coenie Pretorius (Impala Platinum Mines); Mr. Ernie
Kemm (Royal Bafokleng Administration); Mr. Sebenzile Vilakazi (Eskom Tx); Mr. Tsepo Lepono
(PBAI); Mr. Moses Mahlangu (Margen).
Purpose: Follow-up meeting as agreed on 21 December 2009. It was agreed that a meeting be held to
discuss the Mogwase (Ngwedi) Project in the presence of RBA representatives.
Points Discussed: Maps were used to explain the alternative sites for the proposed substation and turn-
ins lines. It was explained that
» Sites A; E; B & D1 have been taken out during the consultation with other
»  Sites C & D will be taken further for detailed investigation during the EIA Phase
e Mr. Pretorius indicated though the two sites (C & D) are acceptable but it seems like site C
will result in new lines coming out of it impacting on future developments of the mine.
* Impala Platinum Mines will prefer to see the substation indicated as site C being shifted to
north of the railway line
»  Ms Beater will be requested to send the coordinates of bend points close Rhenosterfontein
86JQ.
*  Generally all parties (Impala Platinum Mines & RBA) accepted site C for detailed
Investigation
* |twas mentioned that more sites will be investigated on farms Mahobieskraal &
Palmietfontein.

| need to send the minutes to Impala Platinum Mines and RBA. It is necessary that they are as accurate
as possible hence your input is requested
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